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Nikou, Roshan 

From: Graduate.Council.Web.Site@www.uky.edu
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2007 10:13 PM
To: Nikou, Roshan 
Cc: Price, Cleo
Subject: Investigator Report

AnyForm User: www.uky.edu
AnyForm Document: http://www.research.uky.edu/gs/GCInvestigatorReport.html
AnyForm Server: www.uky.edu (/www/htdocs/AnyFormTurbo/AnyForm.php)

College/Department/Unit: = Master of Public Policy
Category:_ = Change
Date_for_Council_Review: = 4/12/07
Recommendation_is:_ = Approve
Investigator: = Susan J.Scollay
E-mail_Address = scollay@uky.edu
1__Modifications: = No modifications were made
2__Considerations: = no considerations arose during the investigation
3__Contacts: = no contacts made
4__Additional_Information: = This request seems quite straight forward 
and reasonable.  Currently the Martin School has a policy by which doctoral
students without a masters degree who fulfill all other requirements for 
the MPA may substitute their doctoral Qualifying Exam for the final master
\'s exam and thereby receive the Master of Public Administration.  
This proposal is to extend the same policy to non-masters degree doctoral 
students who fulfill all other requirements for the Masters of Public 
Policy, i.e., that they may substitute their doctoral qualifying exam for 
the final masters exam and thereby receive the Master of Public Policy 
degree.
Given that the Martin School has two masters degrees and only one doctoral 
degree, it seems only fair that doctoral students without a masters degree 
be able to substitute their doctoral qualifying exam for the final masters 
exam in either of the masters program, whichever one is more appropriate to
their particular field of student within Public Administration, as long as 
they have completed all other requirements for that particular masters 
degree. 
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Brothers, Sheila C 

From: Deem, Jodelle F

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 10:26 AM

To: Brothers, Sheila C

Subject: Master of Public Policy

10/31/2007

Sheila, 
  
A majority of the members of the Academic Programs Committee have approved the Master of 
Public Policy proposal. 
  
Jody 
  
^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^ 
Jodelle F. Deem, PhD, CCC-SLP 
Associate Professor and Director of Graduate Studies 
Rehabilitation Sciences Doctoral Program 
College of Health Sciences 
University of Kentucky 
900 South Limestone 
Lexington, KY 40536-0200 
(859) 323-1100, ext. 80557 FAX: (859) 323-8957 
^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^ 
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